South Carolina Figure Skating Club Meeting MINUTES

Date/Time of Meeting: February 11, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

Type of Meeting: Regular. A quorum of the board was present

Meeting Facilitator: Angi Grant

1. Membership – Anne

- a. We have 93 members as of 2/10/2023.
- b. We discussed the need for volunteer service hours. With Mark leaving, we will need more help to keep the same level of events that we have each year.
- 2. Competition is scheduled for April 29, 2023. The EntryEeze link will be released soon. It is important to sign up as soon as possible because last year's competition was full. We are attempting to secure pins for the competition so that the competitors can trade them.
 - a. 1 accountant and 4 judges confirmed- We need assistance writing thank you notes for the judges.
 - b. Will need <u>lots</u> of volunteer support. There are only two meetings left between now and the competition. Reach out to Angi to volunteer.
 - c. Judges have recommended offering critiques. We will open the critiques up as merchandise in EntryEeze.
 - d. Committee current needs:
 - i. Publicity for competition date posting on club website & social media
 - ii. Videographer
 - iii. Gift Bags for Officials, Skaters
 - iv. Vendors
 - v. Program solicit ads

3. Test Sessions

- a. The next in-person testing was scheduled for April 30, 2023; however, we have done a lot of virtual testing. We may cancel the in person test. Reach out to Angi if you would like to do an in person test.
- b. Virtual Tests –These are going well and most of the technical issues have been resolved.
- 4. Spring Show May 20, 2023
 - a. Theme- We discussed a possible theme. Several suggestions were made. Skaters agreed to do a Wicked/Wizard of Oz theme but may also choose from other Broadway shows. The numbers will be 1:30 minutes each. Tamera will select the songs for the group numbers. We will open up signups for the Spring Show when registration for the competition closes. Learn to skate members can participate in a group number only. Club members may do one solo and one group.
 - b. Practices Scheduled for April 1, 8, 15, 22; May 6, 13; no practice 4/29 due to competition
 - c. Finale Practice May 20 (morning of show)

5. Dates for 2023

- a. October 28th Halloween Show/Fling. Practice is scheduled to start September 30.
- b. December 16th Christmas Show. Practice will be determined later.

6. Upcoming Changes

a. Skating Director- The rink is interviewing. We likely will not have a director before Mark leaves.

- b. Harness- We will not have the harness in use once Mark leaves until will con determine who should have harness use. We are doing so to limit liability for the club.
- c. Music- Mark has a key for access to the equipment. We will need to designate one or two people to have a key to have access to the music equipment.
- d. Ice Time coaches should check calendar regularly. The rink is making periodic adjustments to the calendar.
 - i. No freestyle on Saturday, March 4
 - ii. No LTS/Group classes on April 13 and 15 Spring Break for local schools
- 7. New Business- A motion was made to fill the treasurer vacancy with Maria Grose. The motion was seconded and approved.
- 8. Next Meeting March 11, 2023 at 10am
- 9. Adjourn